Certificate of Limited Partnership /|§|2L2£80000578

October 05, 2022

Name of Limited Partnership: %)P;Sr-ngz yState

SUNFLOWER ENERGY LP

Street Address of Limited Partnership:

1 ALHAMBRA PLAZA
PH FLOOR
CORAL GABLES, FL. US 33134

Mailing Address of Limited Partnership:

1 ALHAMBRA PLAZA
PH FLOOR
CORAL GABLES, FL. US 33134

The name and Florida street address of the registered agent is:

MALESCU LAW, PA
25 SE 2ND AVE

STE 725

MIAMI, FL. 33131

I certify that I am familiar with and accept the responsibilities of
registered agent.
Registered Agent Signature: ANDA MALESCU

The name and address of all general partners are:

Title: G

SUNFLOWER ENERGY LLC
1 ALHAMBRA PLAZA

PH FLOOR, FI.. 33134 US

Signed this Fifth day of October, 2022

I (we) declare the I (we) have read the foregoing and know the contents thereof
and that the facts stated herein are true and correct.

General Partner Signature: JOHN W COWAN

The individual(s) signing this document affirm(s) that the facts stated herein are true and
the individual(s) 1s/are aware that false information submitted 1n a document to the
Department of State constitutes a third degree felony as provided for in s.817.155, F.S.



Brumbley, Catherine M. W 73

From: John Cowan <john.cowan@canadaenergy.ca>
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 9:22 AM

To: corphelp; RegistrationsCorpHelp

Cc: officemanager@malesculaw.com

Subject: tracking # 300395583143

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

Document Number: W22000126323

Entity Name: SUNFLOWER ENERGY LP
Tracking Number: 300395583143

Letter Number: 221005150839-300395583143

Dear Florida DOS,

As per your instructions given during today's call, regarding using the same name for a LLC and LP

I, lohn W Cowan confirm that | am the owner of Sunflower Energy LLC (Doc
number: L22000425446) and owner of Sunflower Energy LP. Sunflower Energy LLC will be the General Partner of

Sunflower Energy LP.
| want to use the same name for the LP and the LLC.

Should you have any questions, | can be reached at: 416-543-5091

Regards,
John W Cowan

John W. Cowan I
President i~ <
Canada Energy

11-1155 N. Service Rd. W,

Qakville ON L6EM 3E3 Canada

E-mail: juhn.cowan@canadaenergy.com
Phone: 416-543-5091




